
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MINUTES 
CITY OF ODESSA, TEXAS 

 
November 5, 2019 

 
 

On November 5, 2019, a work session meeting of the Odessa City Council was held at 5:00 
p.m., in the fifth floor conference room, City Hall, 411 West 8th Street, Odessa, Texas. 
 
City Council present: Mayor David R. Turner; Council members: Dewey Bryant, District Two; 
Detra White, District Three; Tom Sprawls, District Four; Mari Willis, District Five; and Peggy 
Dean, At-Large. 
 
Council member absent: Council member Malcolm Hamilton, District One. 
 
Others present: Michael Marrero, City Manager; Norma Aguilar-Grimaldo, City Secretary; 
Natasha Brooks, City Attorney; Phillip Urrutia, Assistant City Manager; Cindy Muncy, Interim 
Assistant City Manager; and other members of City staff. 
 
Mayor Turner called the meeting to order and the following proceedings were held: 
 
Council member Willis gave the invocation. 
 
Contract renewal for purchase of liquid/gas chlorine. JoAnn Samaniego, Director of 
Purchasing, stated that this was a second year renewal was for liquid/gas chlorine for 
$267,210.  
 
Accept and appropriate donation from Cinergy Entertainment and Chevron.  John 
Alvarez, Fire Chief, stated that after the August 31 event, Cinergy received donations.  
Cinergy donated to Fire Rescue, Public Safety and Police Department.  Cinergy donated 
$1,068 to the Fire Rescue Department. Chevron has donated for three years and the funds 
will be used on items needed for the department.  
 
Building Inspection Update. Mr. Urrutia provided a development update for Building 
Inspections.  He announced that Randy Brinlee was the Director of Development Services.  
The department was undergoing training that included in the field.  He discussed the 
inspection times and the goal was to provide an inspection in 48 hours.  Mr. Urrutia provided 
a storm water update.  The Storm Water manager was seeking certification.  The permit was 
filed with the State and was approved.  The areas for emphasis was dirt, trash, spills and 
erosion control.  The department started a community outreach.  There were checklists for 
both departments and provided on the website.  The inspection offices would be undergoing 
improved space for staff and meeting with the builders.   
 
Purchase of permitting software for $60,000.    Mr. Urrutia stated that Mypermitnow was 
a cloud-based solution for Inspections, Storm Water, Fire, and Community Development.  
Six months was the implementation period.  He discussed the benefits that included online 
submissions and payments.  The process was explained.   
  
Purchase rear load reuse trucks for the Solid Waste Department. Mr. Urrutia stated that 
two real load trucks would be purchased for $454,260 from Rush Truck Center.   
 



Work Session Minutes   
November 5, 2019 
Page 2 
 
Purchase an armored vehicle for the Police Department for $309,504. Mr. Urrutia stated 
that the current armored vehicle was 12 years old.  The new vehicle was for $309,504. The 
benefits were reviewed.   
 
Amending the existing Odessa City Code Chapter 5 “Fire Prevention and Protection 
Article 5-2 “Fire Department”, Division 2 “Firefighters Relief and Retirement Fund”, 
Section 5-2-32 “City Contribution”.  Mrs. Muncy stated that the Pension Fund went under 
a significant change in 2016.  The plan members have increased in over the years.  Ben 
Marts, Fire Relief Retirement Fund Board member, explained the history of the Fund.  Mrs. 
Muncy explained the State Board review of the Pension Fund.  She explained the 
investment return.  Mr. Marts stated that the City helped from 16% to 20% in 2016.  He 
provided more history on the Fund.  Mrs. Muncy stated that the State Board recommended 
that the City increase its contributions.  In decreasing the firefighter’s amount, it would help 
with the departments retention.  She recommended that the City increase its contribution 
from 20% to 26% and lower the firefighter’s contribution from 18% to 16%. It would increase 
the overall contribution rate by 4%.  The increased rate would become effective January 1, 
2020 and required a budget amendment for $724,025. The Board, City management and 
investment advisory would monitor the plan. Fire Chief Alvarez thanked the board members 
and staff.  He stated it would lift a huge burden on the firefighters and any help would be 
appreciated.  It would help to stay competitive. Council member Dean stated it would get the 
Fund where it needed to be with the proposal. They would be in compliance. She 
recommended the proposal.  Council member Bryant stated that the circumstance might be 
repeated in the future years due to the market and environment.  He asked if there was a 
plan to be proactive.  He asked if there was a way to absorb instead of yearly. Council 
member Dean stated that it would be an increased benefit and in good faith.  
 
There was no other business, the meeting adjourned at 6:04 p.m. 
 
ATTEST: 

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

Norma Aguilar-Grimaldo, TRMC, CMC 
City Secretary 

David R. Turner 
Mayor  

 


